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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. OS¢ , 8. 2019
To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD

Public Secondary School Heads

This Division

4,
FROM: ’ DIVISION SUPERINDENTENT
fh/ Superintendent

SUBJECT: pmission of School Data for First Quarter Division Monitoring, Evaluation and

Adjustment (DMEA)
DATE: February 12, 2019
1. In line with the upcoming First Quarter Division Monitoring, Evaluation and
Adjustment (DMEA), Public Secondary Schools shall submit the following data:

a. Number of learners with failing grades per subject area

b. Percentage of completers against enrolment and early registration
Z Dreadiine of submission wiii be on February 22, 2019, using tie enciosed empiate.
3. Queries refative to this, contact Novem A. Sescon - Planning Officer III through 088-
314-0094
nas
Bncl:
As stated

To be posted in the website



School:
District :

Number of Learners with Failing Grades per Subject Area

Subject

Grade 7

Grade 8 Grade 9

Grade 10

Grade 11 Grade 12

TOTAL

[Araiing
Panlipunan

English

Filipino

Math

Science

TOTAL

Please provide reasons for foliowing:
1. Interventions provided to students
2. Interventions to be provided to student
3. Causes of failing grades

Percentage of Completer Against Enrolment and Early Registration

Enrollment as

Expected number of

Early Regi ion R
| Gradelever | of Rugus completer ;; ;osv 2018- t:on::;fu " 2 I:oresiiszt;it:z 0235“"
2 b c c/b d
Kindergarten 33 39 118%
Grade 7
Grade 8
Grage 9
Grade 10
iGrade 11
Grade 12

Please provide reascns for following:
1. Causes for not completing the Schoot Year
2. Interventions to be provided to student






